

List of appointed Auctioneers (Last update 5 October 2020)

MS	Name of the Auctioneer in the national language(s)	Name of the Auctioneer in English	Public body	Body governed by private law, entrusted with a public service mission	Address	Web-page	Contact point	Person empowered to sign	Personal email	Phone	Fax
AT	Österreichische Bundesfinanzierungsagentur (OeBFA)	Austrian Federal Financing Agency		Yes	Seilerstätte 24, 1010 Wien, Austria	http://www.oebfa.at/	Mr Markus Stix Ms Anja Tritremmel Mr Christoph Frömel	Mr Markus Stix Mr Walter Jostl	markus.stix@oebfa.at anja.tritremmel@oebfa.at christoph.froemel@oebfa.at walter.jostl@oebfa.at		
BE	L'Administrateur du Registre national des gaz à effet de serre/ De Registeradministrateur van het Nationaal Register voor broeikasgassen	The Registry Administrator of the National greenhouse gas Registry	Yes		Eurostation Building, Place Victor Horta 40/17, BE-1060 Brussels	www.climateregistry.be		Mr Tom Auwers, President of the FPS Public Health	tom.auwers@health.fgov.be		
BG	Министерство на околната среда и водите / Изпълнителна агенция по околна среда	Ministry of Environment and Water / Executive Environment Agency	Yes		22 Maria Louiza Blvd. Sofia, 1000 Bulgaria / 136 Tzar Boris III Sofia, 1618 Bulgaria	http://www.moew.government.bg/?&lang=enExEA ; http://eea.government.bg/en	(MOEW) Climate Change Policy Directorate, Implementation of the European Policy on climate change department: http://www.moew.government.bg/?show=top&cid=341&lang=en	Mr Emil Dimitrov	cabinet.minister@moew.government.bg	00 359 2 940 61 94	00 359 2 986 25 33
CY	Χρηματιστήριο Αξιών Κύπρου	Cyprus Stock Exchange		Yes	71-73 Lordou Vyronos Avenue, 1096 Nicosia, P.O.Box 25427, 1309 Nicosia, Cyprus	http://www.cse.com.cy/en-GB/home/	Mr Theano Yiasemi Officer A Mr Giorgos Hajispyrou, Officer Ms Maria Solomou, Officer	Mr Nicos Trypatsas, Acting General Manager Ms Maria Petsa, Head of Listing Division, Ms Angeliki Frangou, Head of CSD Division	info@CSE.com.cy Nikos.Tripatsas@CSE.com.cy Maria.Petsa@CSE.com.cy Angeliki.Frangou@CSE.com.cy	00 357227123 00	00 3572257030 8
CZ	OTE, a.s.	Czech electricity and gas market operator (OTE)		Yes	Sokolovská 192/79, 186 00 Praha 8 - Karlín, Czech Republic	http://www.ote-cr.cz/ ; http://www.povolenky.cz/en	Mr Martin Štandera (Head of Contractual Relationships and Environmental Instruments)	Mr Aleš Tomec (Chairman of the Board) Mr Michal Ivánek (Vice-Chairman of the Board)	mstandera@ote-cr.cz povolenky@ote-cr.cz	00 420 234 686 355	N/A
DE	Umweltbundesamt	German Environment Agency	Yes		Deutsche Emissionshandelsstelle (DEHSt), City Campus, Haus 3, Eingang 3A, Buchholzweg 8, D-13627 Berlin	www.uba.de www.dehst.de	Mr Jan Weiss	Mr Jan Weiss	jan.weiss@uba.de	00 49 30 8903 5268	00 49 30 8903 5010

DK	Klima-, Energi- og Forsyningsministeriet, Energistyrelsen	Danish Ministry of Climate, Energy and Utilities, Danish Energy Agency	Yes		Niels Bohrs Vej 8D, 6700 Esbjerg, Denmark	http://www.ens.dk/	Mette Nygaard Madsen	Mr Stig Uffe Pedersen, Deputy Director, Danish Energy Agency	menm@ens.dk	00 45 33 92 79 16	00 45 33 11 47 43
EE	Keskkonnaministeerium	Ministry of the Environment	Yes		Narva mnt 7a, 15172 Tallinn, Estonia			Ms Kristi Klaas, Deputy Secretary General of the Ministry of the Environment	meelis.munt@envir.ee		
EL	ΔΑΠΕΕΠ Α.Ε. (ΔΙΑΧΕΙΡΙΣΤΗΣ ΑΝΑΝΕΩΣΙΜΩΝ ΠΗΓΩΝ ΕΝΕΡΓΕΙΑΣ ΚΑΙ ΕΓΓΥΗΣΕΩΝ ΠΡΟΦΛΕΥΣΗΣ Α.Ε.)	DAPEEP SA (Operator of RES and Guarantees of Origin)		Yes	72, Kastoros str., 185 45 Piraeus, Greece	www.dapeep.gr	info@dapeep.gr	Mr Yiannis Yarentis Chairman & CEO	Yiannis.Yiarentis@dapeep.gr	00 30211 8806969	00 30211 8806766
ES	Secretaría de Estado de Medio Ambiente (Ministerio para la Transición Ecológica y el Reto Demográfico)	Secretariat of State for Environment (Ministry for Ecological Transition and Demographic Challenge)	Yes		Pza San Juan de la Cruz S/N 28071 Madrid	www.magrama.gob.es	Mr Ignacio Sanchez Garcia	Mr Hugo A. Morán Fernández	buzon-sqce@miteco.es IASanchez@miteco.es	00 34 91 597 6738	
FI	Energiavirasto (FI) Energimyndigheten (SE)	Energy Authority	Yes		Lintulahdenkuja 2A, FIN-00530 Helsinki, Finland	www.energiavirasto.fi	Ms Anna-Maija Sinnemaa (senior advisor)	Mr Simo Nurmi (Director General) Ms Tuulia Lepistö (Director)	simo.nurmi@energiavirasto.fi tuulia.lepisto@energiavirasto.fi anna-maija.sinnemaa@energiavirasto.fi auction@energiavirasto.fi	00 358 29 5050 068	N/A
FR	Agence France Trésor	French Treasury Agency	Yes		Télédoc 287, 139, rue de Bercy 75572 Paris Cedex 12, France	www.aft.gouv.fr	Ms Diana Laithier Mr Jean-Marc Beauget Ms Elodie Sansas Mr Thibault Guyon Ms Laura Berthet Mr Jean Giraud Mr Philippe Wen	Mr Antony Requin Mr Cyril Rousseau Ms Diana Laithier	Anthony.requin@aft.gouv.fr diana.laithier@aft.gouv.fr jean-marc.beauget@aft.gouv.fr elodie.sansas@finances.gouv.fr cyril.rousseau@aft.gouv.fr thibault.guyon@dgtrésor.gouv.fr laura.berthet@dgtrésor.gouv.fr jean.giraud@dgtrésor.gouv.fr philippe.wen@dgtrésor.gouv.fr	00 331400415 01 / 00 331400415 02 / 00 331400415 40	
HR	Fond za zaštitu okoliša i energetske učinkovitost	Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund	Yes		Radnička cesta 80 10000 Zagreb Croatia	www.fzoeu.hr	Mr Ljubomir Majdandzic Mr Igor Zgomba Ms Sanja Pokupeć Lepanovic	Mr Siniša Kukić	direktor@fzoeu.hr ljubomir.majdandzic@fzoeu.hr igor.zgomba@fzoeu.hr sanja.pl@fzoeu.hr		
HU	Innováció és Technológiai Minisztérium	Ministry for Innovation and Technology	Yes		Fő utca 44-50. 1011 Budapest, Hungary	www.kormany.hu	Márton Rózsahegyí, Head of Unit of Emmission Trading and Energy Efficiency emmission@ngm.gov.hu	Dr. Barbara Botos (Deputy State Secretary)	miniszter@ngm.gov.hu ngkf@ngm.gov.hu emmission@ngm.gov.hu barbara.botos@itm.gov.hu	00 36 1 795 1400 00 36 1 896 4580	

IE	An Ghníomhaireacht um Chaomhnú Comhshaoil	Environmental Protection Agency	Yes		PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Ireland	www.epa.ie	Ms Jacinta Longworth Ms Sinead Ryan	Ms Jacinta Longworth-Ponzi Ms Sinead Ryan	i.ponzi@epa.ie s.ryan@epa.ie	00 353 53 91 70783 00 353 53 91 70734	
IS	Fjármála- og efnahagsráðuneytið	Ministry of Finance and Economic Affairs	Yes		Arnarhvolið við Lindargötu, 101 Reykjavík, Iceland	www.fir.is	Mr Kjartan Dige Baldursson		kjartan.baldursson@fir.is fir@fir.is	00 354 545 9232	
IT	Gestore Servizi Energetici - GSE S.p.A.	GSE		Yes	Viale Pilsudski, 92 - 00197 Rome, Italy	http://www.gse.it/it/Pages/default.aspx	Ms Silvia Morelli, Mr Simone Aiello	Mr Gennaro Niglio	auctioneer@gse.it	00 390680114 374, 00 390680114 084	
LI	Amt für Umwelt	Office of Environment	Yes		Gerberweg 5 / P. O. Box 684 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein	www.au.llv.li	Ms Heike Summer		heike.summer@llv.li	00 423 236 61 96	
LT	Finansu ministerija	State Treasury Department	Yes		Lukiskiu Str.2, LT-01512, Vilnius, Lithuania	www.finmin.lrv.lt/en/	Mr. Aldas Beginskas Mr. Audrius Želionis	Mr. Vilius Šapoka	Aldas.Beginskas@finmin.lt Audrius.Zelionis@finmin.lt treasury@finmin.lt		
LU	Trésorerie de l'Etat	State Treasury	Yes		3 rue du Saint Esprit L-1475 Luxembourg	http://www.te.public.lu		Mr Bob Kieffer			
LV	Vides aizsardzības un reģionālās attīstības ministrija	The Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	Yes		Peldu street 25, Riga, LV-1494, Latvia	http://www.varam.gov.lv/	Mr Raimonds Kašs Ms Ilze Prūse Mr Gusts Zustenieks	Mr Edvīns Balševics (State Secretary) Ms Elita Turka (Deputy State Secretary) Ms Alda Ozola (Deputy State Secretary)	Raimonds.Kass@varam.gov.lv Ilze.Pruse@varam.gov.lv Gusts.Zustenieks@varam.gov.lv		
MT	Id-Direttorat għall-Amministrazzjoni tad-Dejn fi hdan id-Dipartiment tat-Teżor, Ministeru għall-Finanzi u s-Servizzi Finanzjarji	Debt Management Directorate within the Treasury Department, Ministry for Finance and Financial Services	Yes		Development House, Level 2-3 St Anne Street, Floriana Malta FRN9010	https://treasury.gov.mt/en/Pages/default.aspx	Mr Stefano Manicolo Mr Joseph Farrugia	Ms Paulanne Mamo Mr Joseph Farrugia Mr Stefano Manicolo	paulanne.mamo@gov.mt joseph.f.farrugia@gov.mt stefano.manicolo@gov.mt	00 3562596 7148; 00 3562596 71 22	00 3562596721 0
NL	Nederlandse Emissieautoriteit	Dutch Emissions Authority NEa	Yes		Koningskade 4, PO Box 91503, 2509 EC The Hague, Netherlands	www.emissionsauthority.nl	Mr Erik van Andel	Mrs Maaïke Breukels	erik.van.andel@emissieautoriteit.nl info@emissieautoriteit.nl	00 31 70 4568050	
NO	Klima- og miljødepartementet	Ministry of Climate and Environment	Yes		P.O.Box 8013 Dep N-0030 Oslo Norway	https://www.regjeringen.no/no/dep/kld/id668/	Ms Dag Svarstad		dag.svarstad@kld.dep.no	00 47 22 24 90 90	

PL	Institut Ochrony Środowiska – Państwowy Instytut Badawczy (IOŚ-PIB)/Krajowy Ośrodek Bilansowania i Zarządzania Emisjami (KOBIZE)	Institute of Environmental Protection – National Research Institute (IOŚ-PIB) /The National Centre for Emissions Management (KOBIZE)	Yes		Krucza 5/11 D, 00-548 Warsaw/ Chmielna Street 132/134, 00-805 Warsaw (correspondence address)	kobize.pl ios.edu.pl	Mr Robert Jeszke, Head of Strategy, Analysis and Auction Unit, Kobize	Mr Paweł Mzyk, Deputy Director of IOŚ-PIB, Head of Kobize	robert.jeszke@kobize.pl	00 48 22 569 65 70	00 48 22 56 96 500
PT	Agencia de Gestao da Tesouraria e da Divida Publica	Portuguese Treasury and Government Debt Management Agency	Yes		Av. da Republica 57-6°, 1050 189 LISBOA Portugal	www.igcp.pt	Ms Celia Galrinho Ms Isabel Reis Ms Amelia Matos	Ms Cristina Maria Nunes da Veiga Casalinho (Chairperson) Mr Antonio Abel Sancho Pontes Correia (Executive Director) Ms Maria Rita Gomes Granger (Executive Director) Ms Celia Cristina Venancio Oliveira Galrinho (Head of contracts and documentation unit) Ms Amelia Margarida Barbosa de Almeida de Matos (Officer of Contracts and Documentation Unit) Ms Maria Isabel Martins Bexiga dos Reis (Officer of Contracts and Documentation Unit)	celia.galrinho@igcp.pt isabel.reis@igcp.pt amelia.matos@igcp.pt	00 351 217923318/ 19/72/73	
RO	Ministerul Finantelor Publice	Ministry of Public Finance	Yes		16, Libertatii Blvd., Bucharest, 5 district, Romania	http://www.mfinante.gov.ro/	Ms Paula Casu	Mr Tiberiu-Horatiu Gorun Ms Paula Casu	paula.casu@mfinante.gov.ro	00 40 21 367 02 07	00 40 21 313 37 87
SE	Riksgäldskontoret	Swedish National Debt Office	Yes		Olof Palmes Gata 17 10374 Stockholm Sweden	www.riksdagen.se	Ms Malin Holmlund Friberg Mr Stefan Johnsson Ms Kristin Kenne	Ms Annika Gyllström Ms Kristin Kenne Ms Malin Holmlund Friberg Mr Stefan Johnsson Ms Jennie Lundgren	annika.gyllstrom@riksdagen.se kristin.kenne@riksdagen.se Malin.HolmlundFriberg@riksdagen.se stefan.johnsson@riksdagen.se jennie.lundgren@riksdagen.se	00 46 8 613 45 00	
SI	SID banka, d.d.	SID Bank		Yes	Ulica Josipine Turnograjske 6 SI 1000 Ljubljana	www.sid.si/home	Ms Katarina Šmon Ms Irena Kopač	Mr Sibil Svilan (President of the Board) Mr Goran Katušin (Member of the Board)	katarina.smon@sid.si irena.kopac@sid.si zakladnica@sid.si	00 386 1 2007 296 / 00 386 1 2007 558	00 386 1 2007 575
SK	Exportno-importná banka Slovenskej republiky	Export-Import Bank of the Slovak Republic		Yes	Grösslingová 1, 811 09 Bratislava, Slovakia	www.eximbanka.sk	Mr Branislav Zilavy Ms Lucia Štitáková	Ing. Monika Kohutová, MBA Ing. Jana Valkučáková, MBA	zilavy@eximbanka.sk stidakova@eximbanka.sk	00 421 2 59 39 85 16 / 00 421 2 59 39 84 19	
UK	Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS)	Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS)	Yes		1 Victoria Street London SW1H 0ET	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-energy-and-industrial-strategy	Mr Yann Beard Mr Seamus Gallagher	Mr Tom Taylor Ms Kim Humberstone	uk.auctioneer@beis.gov.uk yann.beard@beis.gov.uk Seamus.Gallagher2@beis.gov.uk	00 44 300 068 5596 / 00 44 207 215 5029	N/A